No./RK/Thana-Plaun/ 319
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

From:
Divisional Forest Officer,
Forest Division, Joginder Nagar, Distt. Mandi, HP.

To:
The General Manager,
Thana Plaun HEP (191 MW/),
Sujanpur-Tihra, Distt. Hamirpur-176110.
Dated J/Nagar,the/ 12-04-2016

Subject: Diversion of 406.79 hac. of forest land in favour of Himachal
Power corporation, Ltd. Thana Plaun HEP, HPPCL, Distt.
Hamirpur, HP for the construction jof Thana Plaun (191 MW)
HEP within the jurisdiction of Mandi and Joginder Nagar Forest
Division, Distt. Mandi, HP.

Sir,

Kindly refer to Conservator of Forests, Mandi circle Mandi , HP
endst. No. D.VI-14 & 19 (M) FCA/02-04 dated 01-04-2016, on the subject cited
above.

2. On the subject cited above, it is informed to you that
undersigned has been appointed as Nodel Officer in respect of Thana Plaun HEP
(191 MW) HPPCL for the forest clearance on behalf of Mandi Forest Circle. You are,
therefore, requested to prepare the combined FCA proposal i.e 163.95 hact. of
Joginder Nagar and 242.84 hect of Mandi Forest Division as per new check list and
send the same to this office as hard copy in Four sets, so that the same could be

processed for diversion of forest land.

Sd/-
Divisional Forest Officer,
Forest Division, Joginder Nagar.
Endst. No./_ 320-21 Dated J/Nagar,the/  12-04-2016
1. Copy w.r.t his office memo No. D.VI-14 & 15 (M) 01 dated 01-04-
2016is forwarded to C.F. Mandi for favour of kind information please.
2. Copy is forwarded to DFO Mandi for information and necessary
action.
Sd/-
Divisional Forest Officer,
Forest Division, Joginder Nagar.






